

29th February 2024

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the **Community Hub Committee, on Wednesday 6th March 2024 at 11:30am at Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, MK13 7DX** when the business set out in the following agenda will be transacted.

D Moore

Clerk
Stantonbury Parish Council

[Click here to join the Teams meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 384 034 933 553

Passcode: AggZiK

Please note these meetings may be recorded.

Committee Members:	
Cllr Carol Northwood	Cllr Ann Ronaldson
Cllr Peter Kirkham	Cllr Judy Kite
Cllr Paul Baxter	

AGENDA

77/23	Welcome and Introduction to Community Hub Committee meeting.
78/23	Present:
79/23	Apologies for Absence:
80/23	Declarations of Interest: Under the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, made under s30 (3) of the Localism Act, members must declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting, and any additional interests not previously declared.
81/23	Public Forum for members of the public to speak: <i>Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the chair of the meeting. Each member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing order 3(g)</i>
82/23	Chairs Remarks:
83/23	Risk Management: Update from Chair re: Food Hygiene Certificate at the Community Hub.
84/23	Minutes: To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on: Thursday 15th February 2024.

85/23	<p>Acoustic Pictures:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to discuss and agree if Acoustic Pictures should be installed in the Hub • Committee to agree costings for purchasing Acoustic Pictures <p>See backing paper</p>
86/23	<p>Large Store Cupboard Radiator:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to agree price quoted for removing and relocating a radiator. <p>See backing paper</p>
87/23	<p>Fit While you Sit Exercise Classes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to agree to hold these classes from 1st April 2024 • Committee to agree the cost of each class • Committee to agree the day and time of the classes <p>See backing paper</p>
88/23	<p>Community Hub Carpark:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to agree installing white lines in the car park. • Committee to agree the cost of the white lines <p>See backing paper</p>
89/23	<p>Locking /Unlocking of the Community Hub for Events</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to discuss present arrangements of attendance at the Hub
90/23	<p>Community Hub Keys</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to discuss a new procedure for storing the Community Hub keys.
91/23	<p>Block Booking</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee to discuss the request for a block booking for one hour per day 9.00pm – 10.00pm from 11th March – 11th April 2024.
92/23	<p>Grant Application</p> <p>Committee to discuss and agree if an animal petting farm would be permitted at the Community Hub.</p>
93/23	<p>Youth Club</p> <p>Committee to discuss proposal for holding a weekly Youth Club at the Hub.</p> <p>See backing paper</p>